Muhammad Azam Agha

Regular Visiting Faculty

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: azamagha44@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Azam Agha is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Muhammad Azam Agha has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in (Def & Strategic Studies) Ndu, Islamabad Aug 2009 National Defense University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BSc in Bachelor in Science Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	1980 - 1982
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2024- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2020
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2020
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
- DS/GSO-1	- Present
, , C&SC Quetta -	
ВМ	- Present
327 Brigade, ,	
Comd	- Present
8IABG- ,	
Dir MT	- Present
,	
- APSV	- Present